From: Kevin R. Eberle

To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Atlantic and Church
Date: Monday, January 16, 2017 6:05:07 PM

I heard back from Bill Conley, the guy who owns this photo. He indicated his photos are the originals
because some of them had things noted on the backs. He didn’t actually reply to my request for a
high res scan, but he did say he was going to go through some papers this week and would let me
know what he finds. Mixed messages! But, he said sharing the image was fine with him.

From: Kevin R. Eberle

Sent: Friday, January 13, 2017 4:00 PM

To: Emmons Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Atlantic and Church

This is a photo by a guy who is descended from John F. Meyer. | don’t know if his copy is an original
photo or just a copy of a photo, but I've asked him about getting a high res scan of this image. If this
is a reproduction of a published photo, it’s one that I've never seen at least.

This is his family’s store. It was at the northwest corner of Church Street and Lightwood Alley (now
the western half of Atlantic Street). This is a fantastic image of a house that is now longer around.
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